Commonwealth Edison Co.
Braidwood Station

RR 1, Box 81

Braceville, 1L 60407
Telephone 815/458-2801

February 24, 1986

Mr. James G. Keppler

Regional Administrator

Region III

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

SUBJECT: Braidwood Station Units 1 and 2
Supplemental Response to Inspection Report
Nos. 50-456/85-008 and 50-457/85-008
NRC Docket Nos. 50-456/50-457

REFERENCE: (a) J.J. Harrison letter to C. Reed
dated April 18, 1985

(b) DP.L. Farrar letter to J.G. Keppler
dated May 15, 1985

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Thi= letter supplements our Reference (b) response to part b of the
violation identified in the Reference (a) Inspection Report (Item
456/85-008-10b). 1In assessing the adequacy of the implementation of
corrective actions identified in response to this item, it was determined that
additional action should be taken. The enclosure to this letter documents
that action.

Should you or your staff have any further questions on this metter,
please direct them to this office.

Very truly yours,
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L.O. DelGeorge
Assistant Vice President

LOD/pav
Enclosure

cc: NRC Resident Inspector - Braidwood

FEB26 1985
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ENCLOSURE

Supplemental Response to
Inspection Report 456/85-008 and 457/85-008
Item 456/85-008-10b

The Braidwood Project Construction Department (PCD) has assessed the
adequacy of using tape as a protective covering method. PCD has directed
Phillips, Getschow Company (PGCo) to utilize tape only as a protective
covering for temporary storage of pipe and valves. PGCo was directed to
utilize metal, plastic, wood or other durable naterial which is adequately
secured with tape or other qualified adhesive as protective covering for pipe,
valves, etc. in non-temporary storage. PGCo will initiate any necessary
procedure changes as well as any remedial field work to upgrade protective
covers for pipe, valves, etc.

Implementation of these measures is expected by March 7, 1986.




